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Ref: TPCODL/P&S/1000000648/2024-25/Corrigendum/001 

 

Dated: 27th Mar 2024 

 

Sub: Pre-Bid queries responses to Open tender number TPCODL/P&S/1000000648/2024-25 for Rate 

Contract for Meter Installation and Associated Services. 

 

With reference to above the bidder are intimated to note the following intimations: 

 

I. TPCODL is sharing replies to Pre-Bid queries raised by all the bidders seeking clarification 

before the deadline date as mentioned in Event Calendar of Tender Document No. TPCODL/ 

P&S/1000000648/2024-25 of the Tender. The replies to Pre-bid queries is attached as 

Annexure-I to this Corrigendum 

Note:  

I. Bidder need to upload original signed Price bid along with copy of Price bid in Excel file in SAP 

Ariba 

II. All other terms and conditions of the above tender will remain same 

 
 

By Order 
Chief-Procurement & Store, TPCODL 
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ANNEXURE – I – Replies to Pre-Bid Queries 

Sr. No. 

Detailed Reference to Tata 
Power Technical Document. 

Please specify Document No / 
Clause No / Page No 

Description as per Bid 
Document 

Remarks - Query / Clarification TPCODL RESPONSE 

1 2 3 4 5 

1 

Price Bid - BCDD 1 (Division) 
Sr. No. - 48 to 54) 

Safety officer, Divisional 
Coordinator, Lab Technician, 
Lab Helper, Circle Coordinator, 
Van Model, Helper-Tech 

Please clarify the quantity given, 
wheather it is provided Monthly basis 
or Yearly basis Please elaborate. For 
example in 02 Lab Technician required 
in each Lab, and qty is given is 03, so 
price has to put up for 02 person on 
yearly basis or monthly basis ???? 

VAN Model, Safety Officer, 
Divisional Coordinator, Circle 
Coordinator, Lab Technician, 

Lab helper & Helper -Tech are 
separate line items and the cost 
shall be quoted separately on 
monthly basis division wise as 

specified in the tender. 

2 

Page No -17, Clause No 7.2 
Payment Terms 

80% payment shall be released 
immediately after submission of 
bill at designated desk. 20% 
payment shall be released 
immediately after reconciliation/ 
verification of safety, quality 
parameter and material, return of 
removed meters and metering 
materials to respective stores 

Please Consider the ratio in 90% & 10 
% 

As per tender document 

3 

General 

Minimum Wages 

As Per recent Information There is 
Change In Minimum Wages . Which 
Notification we should Consider For 
Quotation? If we consider Oct 2023 
Notification, What will be After April 
2024 Notification , as this is huge 
change in Minimum Wages, Will 
TPCODL Consider the Change? 

Gazetted Notification to be 
considered. 

4 

Page 84 

 provide the minimum no. of 
teams as given in the following 
table: - 

If we consider Minimum Team, 
Quantum of Work should be there so 
We can Assure Minimum Wages. If 
there Will be less Work, it is hard to 
Remove Team or manitain the Salary. 
We Need assurance There will be 

The minimum number of teams 
are required for completion of 
the  metering activities in a time 
bound manner. This has been 
derived on the quantum of work. 
This shall be ensured/intimated  
by the EIC on a monthly basis. 
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sufficient Quantom of Work for the 
Team Discribed in Table 

5 

  

HT Licence For 3 Phase  HT 
Meter Installation Lineman 

As Per ELBO There are not sufficient 
Number of HT  ELBO Licence Holder 
HT Lineman.What are other Options 
Availabe? We can Hire MV Licence 
Holder & Extend the Support To 
convert the MV to HT Lineman.is it 
Possible? 

HV/HT licence(ELBO)  is 
required for HT team for 
installation /replacement of 
Metering Unit/Cubicle only. 

6 

Page 77 All commercial vehicles should 
preferably within 4 years old or 
should not have run for more 
than 1,00,000 KM at the start of 
contract 

As Per our Current experience There is 
availability  problem Having 4 Yearsold  
Vehicle in Field. Please Consider it 7 
Years  

As per tender document 

7 

2.7 PPE, Tools & Tackles: 
Page no. 86 

2.7.1 Regular Tools: 

In the T&P list, it is not clear which 
equipment should be given to the team 
for changing meter, installing new 1PH 
meter and installing 3PH meter. 
Because some of our work may be 
done on the bike, it is not possible to 
carry all types of tools on the bike. 
Because there should not be any gap 
between the resources at the time of 
inspection. 

For Bike Team (single phase 
meter replacement only) the 

following tools are manadatory  
1. Insulated Plier 
2. Insulated Screw driver 
3. Wire Stripper 
4. Drill Machine  
5. Hammer 
6. Safety Mat 
7. Safety Gloves 
8. Helmet with visor etc. 
9. Multimeter/clamp-on meter 
10.Torch light 
Any other tools if required  
For all three phase metering 
activities four wheeler shall be 
mandatory. 
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8 

2.7 PPE, Tools & Tackles: 
Page no. 86 

2.7.1 Regular Tools: e. Drill 
Machine with extension and 
ELBC. Battery 
Operated Drill Machine. 

Will the team have to provide both 
types of drill machines, electric and 
battery operated. 

Either of Drill Machine is 
required for metering activities 
(Drill machine with extension 
borad having ELCB or Battery 
Operated Drill Machine). 

9 

2. Meter Installation Services 
2.1 Scope of Work shall 
include as per below : 
2.1.1 Key Activities: Page no. 
74 

17. Van Model  

What will be van working hours and 
daily running kilometer (average in a 
month) ? 
Can we use the electric vehicle Tata 
Ace Van, which has a range of 160 km 
from a single charge. 

Van woring hours shall be - 
minimum 12 Hrs. Running Km-
3000 Km/Month.  
Battery operated Van may be 
allowed provide all requirement 
as specified in tender is 
complied.  

 



S. 
No.

Description Un-Skilled Semi-Skilled Skilled High-Skilled

1 Minimum Wages                           352.00                           392.00                           442.00                           502.00 

2 Days                              26.00                              26.00                              26.00                              26.00 

3 Minimum Wages (Basic + DA)                        9,152.00                      10,192.00                      11,492.00                      13,052.00 

4 Statutory Bonus @ 8.33% on Basic & DA                           762.36                           848.99                           957.28                        1,087.23 

5 Leave Encashment@ 5.77% on Basic & DA                           528.07                           588.08                           663.09                           753.10 

6 Sub-Total (A)                     10,442.43                     11,629.07                     13,112.37                     14,892.33 

7 EPF@13% of minimum wages                        1,189.76                        1,324.96                        1,493.96                        1,696.76 

8 ESIC @3.25% of minimum wages                           297.44                           331.24                           373.49                           424.19 

9 Contribution for Labor Welfare Fund                                3.34                                3.34                                3.34                                3.34 

10 Sub-Total (B)                        1,490.54                        1,659.54                        1,870.79                        2,124.29 

11 CTC (A+B)                     11,932.97                     13,288.61                     14,983.16                     17,016.62 

12 GST @18%                        2,147.93                        2,391.95                        2,696.97                        3,062.99 

13 Unit Rate including GST (Sr.No. 11+12)                     14,080.91                     15,680.56                     17,680.13                     20,079.61 

14 EPF@12% of minimum wages                        1,098.24                        1,223.04                        1,379.04                        1,566.24 

15 ESIC @0.75% of minimum wages                              68.64                              76.44                              86.19                              97.89 

16 Sub-Total (C)                        1,166.88                        1,299.48                        1,465.23                        1,664.13 

17 Net Take Home (A-C)                        9,275.55                     10,329.59                     11,647.14                     13,228.20 

Employee 
Deduction

ODISHA Minimum Wages (w.e.f. 01-10-2023)
 Price Break-Up Format

Employee 
Earnings

Employer


